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From:

Sent: Thur 9/17/2020 3:47:12 PM

Subject: RE: Subject: Daily update PAHO: Caribbean countries/territories with the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Received: Thur 9/17/2020 3:48:00 PM

vear IERETI

We acknowledge receipt of your email and thank you for the information provided.

Best regards,

WHO IHR Regional Contact Point
Detection, Verification and Risk Assessment team (DVA)
Health Emergency Information and Risk Assessment Unit (HIM)
PAHO Health Emergencies Department (PHE)
Pan American Health Organization
Phone 24/7: +1 5.1.2e
Fax 24/7: +1 5.1.2e
email: H@Eaho.org

The data, information and documents sent through this e-mail are provided without warranty of any kind. Communications over the internet may be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, partially received, or contain viruses. In that sense, the PAHO does not guarantee the security of the information
contained in these emails or their attachments. PAHO shall not be liable for any damages or loss arising or related to the use of the information provided here,
including cases arising from inappropriate, improper or fraudulent use.

This email is specifically targeted for its addressee and may contain privileged, confidential or legally protected information. If you received this message in error
please note that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited, please notify us immediately by replying to this
message and deleting it from your computer.

From: covid-19 surveillance @rivm.nl>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:19 AM

Z@paho.org>

1. @rivm.nl>;
@rivm.nl> @paho.org>;

@rivm.nl>;

5.1.2e 512e 512¢ CRITENIEE 512 |

RN @ who.int>
Subject: Subject: Daily update PAHO: Caribbean countries/territories with the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Dear colleagues,

Please see below an overview of the requested information for daily report. In this overview, the cumulative counts are based on confirmed
COVID-19 cases; the current number of probable and suspected cases are reported separately.

FYI:
* Many new cases are reported for Aruba.

Attached please find the latest case register for Curacao. Registers will be updated as soon as additional information becomes available.

Cumulative confirmed cases 20 (+4) 210 (+18) 3328 (+176) 557 (+8)
Cumulative recovered cases 8 4 5 74 1676 447
Cumulative deceased cases 1 0 0 3l 22 19

Current active case count 11 7 0 135 1630 61
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Current number of probable cases™ 0 0 0 1] 0 0

Current number of suspected cases** 6 Unknown Unknown 0 0 10

*probable cases = clinically compatible case with inconclusive test results
**suspected cases = clinically compatible case with pending test result

Kind regards

Met vriendelijke groet,
COVID surveillance team

EPI coronatelefoondienst 06
Alle reacties graag aan rivm.nl

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivim.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

IMPORTANT: This transmission is for use by the intended recipient and it may contain privileged, proprietary or
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this transmission to
the intended recipient, you may not disclose, copy or distribute this transmission or take any action in reliance on it. If
you received this transmission in error, please dispose of and delete this transmission. Thank you.



